# Guild Minutes February 4, 2016

<u>Attendance:</u> Ethel P, Margaret D, Peggy K, Pastor Jeremy, Sally S, Peggy B, Ruth M, Janet R, Ellen H, Colleen S, Betty I, Kay G, Sandy L, Dottie F, Louise L.

<u>Call to Order:</u> The meeting was called to order by President Peggy K at 1 PM.

**Opening Devotions:** Dottie read from a book by Max Luccado and lead the group in prayer.

**Minutes:** Small corrections were made and the minutes were approved.

## **Treasurer's Report:**

 Treasurer, Sandi K, was in Mexico but turned in a written report as well as a year end report.

## **Correspondence:**

- Cards were sent to Margaret P, Fran W, Georgia H, Marlene F
- A card will be sent to LaVern S (her dog died)

## Old Business:

- 1. Peggy and Sally will work on one piece of the Constitution each month and present it to the members for discussion and a vote.
- 2. Sally and Colleen ordered one table cloth and didn't like the color of red so sent it back. They will order another, wash and dry it to make sure it is wrinkle free.

## **New Business:**

- 1. June's Kids' Kloset will be February  $23^{rd}$  from 1-3 PM.
- 2. Spring Luncheon:
  - a. Date is May 14<sup>th</sup>, Saturday
  - b. Sally passed out a signup sheet for work assignments.

- c. Two caterers were explored, Forks 'n Corks and Valley Catering. After extensive discussion, it was decided to choose Valley Catering. The most inexpensive meal is \$15.60.
- d. A motion was made by Sandy L to have the Guild pay up to \$250 for extra expenses for the luncheon. Motion carried. Each attendee will pay for their own lunch. Motion carried.

#### 3. Lefse Class:

- a. Betty I is organizing a lefse class on February 29, from 10 12AM in the Fellowship Hall.
- b. It is free of charge. Women from Eugene will come in to teach.
- c. Lefse irons and equipment are needed.
- d. Attendees can sign up to bring salads and desserts for lunch.
- e. There was some discussion about the inadequacy of the kitchen circuits to provide enough power. The problem will be addressed to the trustees.

#### 4. Zion's Bunco Party:

- a. Zion Lutheran will host a Bunco Party on Saturday, February 6 from 12:30 2:30PM in their gym.
- b. All are invited. Bring a white elephant.
- 5. Fundraiser for Feed My Starving Children:
  - a. It was decided to have a baked potato bar after church on April 17<sup>th</sup>.
  - b. It will be a good will offering with a goal of \$500.
  - c. Bob and Kay will be the organizers.
- 6. Funding for Missionaries Jordan and Jamie Heater:
  - a. It was moved and seconded to send a one time donation to this couple of \$100. Motion passed.
  - b. The mission organization is called "Frontiers."
  - c. Kay will send a letter to go with the check.
- 7. Spring Zone Rally LWML:
  - a. Saturday, April 16<sup>th</sup>, in Mollala
  - b. The theme is "T-shirts to Diapers."
  - c. Janet R will be our delegate.
  - d. It was moved and seconded that we send a \$50 offering with Janet when she attends. Motion passed.
  - e. Kay will try and print mite offering distributions in the newsletter.

# 8. Summer Garage Sale:

No one was interested in organizing a garage sale. It was suggested for it to be addressed at the Council Meeting to see if anyone there was interested in being in charge.

#### 9. Other:

- a. Scholarships for Camp Lutherwood. It was moved and seconded to offer \$200 scholarships to youth who wish to attend Camp Lutherwood this coming summer. Motion passed. Kay will prepare an application.
- b. Ellen will chair the organizing of providing cookies for the volunteers for Feed My Starving Children in May.
- c. There was discussion about having some kind of a raffle for the next Bazaar. Peggy will be in charge.

Meeting Adjourned @2:20. Respectfully Submitted, Kay Glathar, Secretary

Next Meeting: March 3<sup>rd</sup>.

**Devotions:** Dottie F

**Hostess:** Kay G

